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Addendum #2 

Tutoring K-8 Students in ELA and Math at Students at St. Augustine School (Non 
Public) 

 
Issue Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 

Bids Due: Thursday, November 14, 2024 at 1:00PM 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

1. Would you consider virtual/online tutoring only? 
a. No 

 
2. Would you consider hybrid tutoring (in-person + virtual/online tutoring)? 

a. No 
 

3. How many students are to be tutored? 
a. 15 

 
4. Is there a preference either in the frequency of lessons delivered or in total hours delivered? 

a. No 
 

5. Will staff be available to be trained by the RFP winner and assist with the tutoring? 
a. No 

 
6. Please clarify the goal of instructional coaching.  

a. This RFP is for tutoring, and not for coaching, but we would prefer a tutor who has 
instructional coaching experience. 

 
7. When will you be able to confirm the availability of funds and the start date of the contract? 

a. When the award is made, we will confirm funds availability. 
 

8. What is the budget that the district has for this? 
a. We are not allowed to publish a budget. 
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